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Lite Rock for the River Cities!

March 20, 1990

Mr. Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, Pa 18088

Dear Mr. Geary,

This letter verifies your reception of Radio Station WRVC-AM
on November 19, 1988 from 5:51 PM to 6:00 PM eastern standard time.
At the time you picked up our station we were operating at 1,000

watts at 930 on the dial.

Keep listening and keep up the good work.

Radio Is Terrifie,
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" Scott Hensley
Chief Engineer

Fifth Avenue Broadcasting Company
P.O.Box 1150 e Suite 200, 401 Eleventh Street ® Huntington, WV 25713 e (304) 523-8401



